NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

08/07/01
David Arrington Oil & Gas
PO Box 2071
Midland TX 79702

Dear Mr. Arrington:

Listed below are wells that Daivid Arrington Oil & Gas (DAOG) has been operating without the proper
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) authorization:

30-025-09542 Arrington Cooper G #1SW/4-11-245-36E

1. Non-compliance with R-Order 11609

2. To properly plug off the Jalmat Interval

3. As of 8/07/01, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) has not received a C103 intent
or subsequent report of operations to isolate the Jalmat interval in this well.

Please provide to the NMOCD a report on operations to isolate the Jalmat formation no later August 21,
2001. The required work should be completed no later than September 4, 2001.

30-025-35172 Lord Baltimore “20”State #1 K-20-16S-35E
1. Well complete 6/11/01
2. No completion report, deviation survey, or logs as of 8/07/01

Please provide the NMOCD with the appropriate paperwork for this well by August 20, 2001.

Sincerely N

Chris Williams
NMOCD District 1 Supervisor
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